Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 9:50 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Stanley Lai; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10009263/ST || OI-SLT4670S (Silver) TP-SMK3321S || Est: $
|| CAS Garage

Attachments: GIA REPORT.pdf; SLT4670S.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP survey for SMK3321S.

Workshop information:

CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.

Addr: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-22
Autobay. Singapore (417883)

Once arranged, please contact Ah Chong at 8782 7171 / Nicole 97916119 during the inspection.

Please confirm. Thank you.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Platinum

Budget |
Direct |

insurance [l

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sg

auto & general
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This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: gerine@casgarage.sg cheng <gerine@casgarage.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 5:16 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Nicole Chong <nicole@casgarage.sg>; lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Aldrin Ang
<aldrin@casgarage.sg>; Eng Chong Liau <chongliau@casgarage.sg>

Subject: Re: PRI - SMk3321S and SLT4670S along Blk 864 Jurong West St 81 on 28.02.2021

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Stanley,

We refer to your earlier email.

Enclosed herewith the GIA report for your kind perusal.

Kindly assist to arrange LKK to conduct the survey and advise us the liability soonest possible.

We thank you for your utmost attention on this matter and sincerely hope to receive a favourable reply from you
soon.

Thank you and regards,

Gerine Cheng

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#02-22/20/21

AutoBay Block D

Singapore 417883

From: Nicole Chong <nicole@casgarage.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 March 2021 2:46 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Aldrin Ang <aldrin@casgarage.sg>; Eng Chong Liau <chongliau@casgarage.sg>; gerine@casgarage.sg cheng
<gerine@casgarage.sg>

Subject: PRI - SMk3321S and SLT4670S along Blk 864 Jurong West St 81 on 28.02.2021

Dear Sir /madam,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE




Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly arrange to survey our client's vehicle.

Do let us know when is the available date and time for inspection of the vehicle at:

CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.

Addr: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-22

Autobay. Singapore (417883)

Once arranged, please contact Ah Chong at 8782 7171 / Nicole 97916119 during the inspection.

Thank you and have a nice day! Hope to hear from you soon.
Regards,

Nicole Chong

CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#02-22/21/20

Autobay Block D

Singapore (417883)

Tel : 9791 6119

UEN / GST REG NO : 201828067M

WITHOUT PREJUDICE




Regards,
Nicole Chong
CAS Garage Pte. Ltd.

Address: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#02-22/21/20

Autobay Block D

Singapore (417883)

Tel : 9791 6119

UEN / GST REG NO : 201828067M

This email is sent by Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited, Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited,
Easy Compare (Thailand) Co., Ltd or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended addressee.
The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not
reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are
not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or
disclosure of this email is unauthorised. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the
sender and then delete the email. Auto & General does not warrant that this email is error or virus free.
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